

## FW: planning docs

---

**From:** "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 27 Nov 2017 12:26:26 -0500  
**Attachments:** Draft memo - Multicorners.docx (32.45 kB); Nov 27 - PO-CO Priority Setting Agenda.docx (18.57 kB); Meeting TBD-Cabinet Agenda-2017.11.28 (TBMBC).doc (424.45 kB); Calendar Nov-Feb 17-11-27.pdf (124.11 kB); Change Chart -17-11-27 AR LT.DOCX (53.61 kB)

---

### Planning docs

**Emily Marangoni**

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary  
Director, Financial Administration and Planning  
Office of the Premier  
416-325-2228

---

**From:** Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Sent:** November-24-17 4:21 PM  
**To:** @OPO-Policy; Marangoni, Emily (OPO)  
**Cc:** Roach, Jackie (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Subject:** planning docs

For all your next week needs. RER and OP for FPC/MP (we'll confirm on Monday).

We'll also look to confirm all the TB/MBC items that ministries have requested to be ratified after the meeting on Tuesday (see attached placemat)

Please also see the attached memo re: multicorners – we were planning to discuss last week, but ran out of time. Will require a change in approach from everyone, so please let me know if you have any questions/concerns (we'll talk about what it means practically on Monday)